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The Searcy House is a two-story frame structure with a full basement and heavy square 
proportions. The full width two story portico consists of six square panelled columns 
which are also found on two similar Tuscaloosa houses built in the 1830's, but were 
possibly added to the three houses a short time after their original construction was 
completed. The center columns are linked by a small balcony with delicate balustrades.

Originally the facade was covered with wide unlapped boards, but in the early 1900 f s 
this was replaced with narrow siding. At the same time the gabled roof was reworked 
and three triangular dormers were added.

The front entrance consists of double door with six panels each and is surrounded 
by lights and a transom. A single door with smaller sidelights opens onto the 
balcony. x^~

There are three end chimneys on the house; two exterior chimneys on the west and 
an interior chimney on the east. Facade windows are widely spaced, two on either 
side of the doorway on both floors, and have six panes per sash.

A wide central hall divides the four rooms of the first floor and is approximately 
one foot lower in the rear half of the structure. The stairway, a half turn with 
landings, is located in the center of the hall. The front rooms measure 20' x 20* 
while the rear rooms measure 20' x 15 f . The basement consists of five finished 
rooms, one of which served as the original dining room. Woodwork throughout the house 
is exceedingly simple and the ceiling is unusually low measuring only 9 feet in 
height.

When first constructed, the house may have been only one room deep with the 
rear rooms added at a later date.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Searcy House is one of the older structures in the city of Tuscaloosa and served 
as the residence of two prominent Alabamians, Henry Minor and Dr. James T. Searcy.

The house was constructed around 1830 as a town house for Henry Minor, a member of 
the state's first constitutional convention in 1819, and a prominent political figure 
in the early days of statehood. In 1823, after serving as a reporter on the Supreme 
Court, he was elected a Supreme Court Justice and served for two years. Upon being 
defeated for reelection in 1825 he was made clerk of the court, a position he held 
until his death in 1839.

Minor's family retained the house until 1857 when it was acquired by Ann Ross. In 
1868 Mrs. Ross's daughter married Dr. James T. Searcy who occupied the house with 
his new bride.

Searcy, a native of Tuscaloosa, received his medical training from the University 
of New York and in 1887 suceeded his father as president of the Board of Trustees 
of the Alabama Insane Hospital. Searcy was a close personal friend and a follower 
of Dr. Peter Bryce, whose early recognition of the principal of non-restraint in 
the treatment of insanity placed him among the leading alienist of his time. In 1892 
Searcy suceeded Bryce as superintendant of the hospital and continued to carry on 
his work. Searcy was highly regarded throughout his career, retiring in 1919 shortly 
before his death.

In 1910 the house was sold to W.B. Chandler and passed through several hands until 
the present owner acquired it in 1959. The Tuscaloosa County Preservation Society 
plans to acquire the house and restore it.
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